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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 10:30 PM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Minerals posted moments ago - all with rotating videos

 

 

  

 

  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
This is the email notification you requested. 

 
HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S UPDATE: 
 
- Acanthite from Xiaoqinggou, China 
- Liddicoatite Tourmaline Slice from Alakamisy Itenina, south of Antsirabé, Madagascar 
- Wulfenite and Mimetite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Winza, Mpwapwa District, Tanzania 
- Amethyst Quartz from Mule Creek, New Mexico 
- Pyrite with Chalcocite coating from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Grossular Garnet from Sierra de Cruces, east of Laguna de Jaco, Mexico 
- Corundum var. Ruby in marble from Luc Yen, Vietnam 
- Datolite pseudomorphs after Quartz from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Corundum var. Ruby in marble from Jegdalek, Afghanistan 
- Apophyllite over Prehnite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Spinel from Mahenge, Tanzania 
- Apophyllite with Pyrite over Datolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Winza, Mpwapwa District, Tanzania 
- Apophyllite over Datolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Tremolite var. Hexagonite from Gouverneur Talc Corp. Mine, New York 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Longido, Tanzania 
- terminated Arfvedsonite from Hurricane Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Winza, Mpwapwa District, Tanzania 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Longido, Tanzania 
- Prehnite ps. after Anhydrite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Smoky Quartz from North Moat Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Jos placer deposits, Nigeria 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz (7 crystals) from North Moat Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Apophyllite with Pectolite inclusions from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Smoky Quartz with rare crystal faces from Lake George District, Colorado 
- Gypsum var. Selenite with zoning from Great Salt Plains, near Jet, Oklahoma 
 
Again this week, the minerals above now have videos embedded on each page. 
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Videos are becoming the standard for selling minerals. A video shows the mineral in the hand, 
to give scale. As the mineral is rotated you can see the overall shape. As the light reflects off 
the surfaces, you can assess to luster of the crystal faces. 
 

 The newly posted minerals are online at: 
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 
  
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new minerals at: New Listings Page  
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